# **ISABEL SUFFICOOL**

Highly-motivated designer with desire to take on new challenges. Strong worth ethic, adaptability and exceptional interpersonal skills. Adept at working efectively unsupervised and quickly mastering new skills. Believes and practices "Yes, and". Hardworking employee with customer service, multitasking and time management abilities. Devoted to giving every user a positive and

memorable experience.

## **EXPERIENCE**

O 2023 - PRESENT	UX DESIGNER Apple Developer Academy. Detroit, MI
O 2022 - PRESENT	SEVER Brewligans Pub House. Trenton, MI
0 2022 - 2023	BEHAVIOR TECHNICIAN Centria Autism. Dearborn, MI

#### **EDUCATION**



#### **© CERTIFICATIONS & COURSERA**

Certification of Completion- Apple Developer Academy- Foundations Program Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design
Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Dene, and Ideate
Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes
Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts
Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma

7346265692

Detroit, MI

### SKILLS

